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City of Diamondhead, MS
Request for Council Action

TO: _Mayor/Council/City Clerk

FROM: Councilmember At-large Maher

DATE: 02/20/2025

X | Ordinance Resolution AgreemenJ Info Only Work Session Other

AGENDA LOCATION: Consent Agenda | X |Regular Agenda

AGENDA DATE REQUESTED 03/05/2025

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTIONS or ISSUE:

Request to change sign ordinance for temporary signs such as election signs amd Teal estate signs;
-epen-house;ete. so that they be placed on private property on city right of way as long as at least 2
feet from City Street. Election signs are still to follow the 60 day prior to election to be put up, and

within 7 days after election to come down. Real estate-signs; may be ptaced 7 daysa-week omlisted-
~property; but-must-come down-within7-days-of-listing-ending- o‘r‘ciorsmg ; /
f /‘-r -1 ) ;‘/317 }

"4

REQUIRED SIGNATURE

REQUESTED BY: Gerard P Maher

COUNCIL ACTION:

Approved Denied abled/Deferred Info Only Completed:

002.7 Request for Council Action (RCA sign ordinance)




